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ADDENDUM NO. 2 

Issue Date:  March 13, 2023 

Project Name:  Earman Island Phase IV Re-Vegetation Project 

Bid Number: 2023032 

Bid Opening Date: March 24, 2023 
      
This addendum is being released to answer questions received to date. The information and documents 
contained in this addendum are hereby incorporated in the invitation to bid. This addendum must be 
acknowledged where indicated on the bid form, or the bid may be declared non-responsive.  
 
Attachments 
Revised Bid Form – Addendum 2 
 
 
Questions and Answers 
1. Can you please provide the dates of clearing and any chemicals used? 

 The County has solicited quotes to spot spray the exotics that are within the mulched area, and 
anticipates this work to be completed within the next 30 days. 

  

2. Please confirm that the exotics within the planting areas be maintained up until the scheduled 
planting? 

 Exotics will be treated either by County staff or by a licensed contractor. 
  

3. Will exotics be maintained after planting? If this is done by others than the Contractor, who will be 
the responsible party if applied herbicides damage planted material during exotics maintenance? 

 Similar work has been completed on the neighboring Dusk Head island and there has not been an 
issue with non-target application of herbicide, and/or loss of planted vegetation. 

  
4. Is there an identified staging area with boat ramp or is this up to the Contractor to identify? 
 Mobilization is the responsibility of the Contractor. 
  

5. Will substitutions of similar native species be accepted? 
 The County prefers to have the plant species identified installed. In the event that there is a 
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demonstrated availability issue, substitutions may be included in the bid (with a note describing 
rationale). 

6. Where is the nearest freshwater source? Does the staging area or boat ramp have a freshwater
source?
There is an artesian well on Earman Island on the SW side of the island. As stated during the pre-
bid site review, the water from this well has not been tested to verify salinity or any other
parameters. The boat ramp is owned by the City of Vero beach, the Contractor may contact the
City to determine availability of water.

7. Can you confirm that per the specifications, the 6-month maintenance period is to be included in
the bid price?
Yes.

8. Is the establishment period warranty 1:1 replacement by the 6th month?
Yes, assuming that the size and species of re-planted material remains the same.

9. The common and scientific names for Seacoast stumpweed (Iva imbica) do not match. Is this meant
to be dune elder (Iva imbricate)?
Yes.

10. Dune mistflower (Ageratum maritimum) is a variety native to Mexico and common/scientific names
do not match. Should this be the Florida variety Ageratum littorale?
Yes.
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Bid Form – Addendum 2 

Earman Island Phase IV Re-Vegetation Project 
 

Bid #: 2023032 

Bid Opening Date and Time: March 24, 2023 2:00 P.M. 

Bid Opening Location: Purchasing Division 
1800 27th Street 
Vero Beach, FL 32960 

 
The following addenda are hereby acknowledged: 
 

Addendum Number  Date 
   
   
   
   

 
In accordance with all terms, conditions, specifications, and requirements, the Bidder offers the following:  

EARMAN ISLAND PHASE IV RESTORATION - PLANT MATERIALS 
Unit 
Price 

($) 

Total Installed 
Price 

($) 
Grass/Shrub Planting (12.3 Acres) 

Scientific Name Common 
Name Size Number of 

Plants 
Alternate 
Size Bid 

Spartina patens Saltmeadow 
cordgrass 1G 11,965    

Borrichia frutescens Sea-oxeye 
daisy 1G 4,486    

Distichlis spicata 
 Saltgrass 4” 2,990    

Ipomoea pes-caprae Railroad vine 4”, 1G 1,200    

Flaveria linearis Yellowtop 4”, 1G 1,595    

Iva imbica 
Iva imbricate 

Seacoast 
sumpweed 
Dune Elder 

1G 1,595    

Ageratum maritimum 
Ageratum Littorale 

Dune 
mistflower 
Seaside 

Ageratum 

4”, 1G 

1,495    

Gallardia pulchella Blanket 
flower 

4”, 1G 1,495    

Helianthis debilis Dune 
sunflower 

4”, 1G 1,495    
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Lycium carolinianum Christmas 
berry 1G 1,200    

Scientific Name Common 
Name Size Number of 

Plants 
Alternate 
Size Bid 

Unit 
Price 

($) 

Total Installed 
Price 

($) 
Baccharis halimifolia Saltbush 1G, 3G 375    

Serenoa repens Saw palmetto 1G, 3G 500    

Iva frutescens Marsh elder 1G 300    

Scavevola plumeri Inkberry 1G, 3G 250    

Psychotria nervosa Wild Coffee 1G, 3G 375    

Zanthoxylum fagara Wild lime 3G, 7G 125    

Myrcianthes fragrans Simpson’s 
stopper 3G,7G 125    

Eugenia axilaris White 
stopper 3G,7G 225    

Eugenia foetida Spanish 
stopper 3G,7G 150    

Chrysobalanus icaco Cocoplum 3G 125    

Edge of Hammock Planting (1.4 Acres) 

Scientific Name 
Common 
Name Size Number of 

Plants 
Alternate 
Size Bid 

Unit 
Price 

($) 

Total Installed 
Price 

($) 

Spartina patens Saltmeadow 
cordgrass 1G 3,100    

Borrichia frutescens Sea-oxeye 
daisy 1G 350    

Ipomoea pes-caprae Railroad vine 4”, 1G 200    

Flaveria linearis Yellowtop 4”, 1G 250    

Ageratum maritimum 
Ageratum Littorale 

Dune 
mistflower 
Seaside 

Ageratum 

4”, 1G 250    

Gallardia pulchella Blanket 
flower 4”, 1G 250    

Helianthis debilis Dune 
sunflower 4”, 1G 250    

Serenoa repens Saw palmetto 1G, 3G 37    

Callicarpa americana Beautyberry 3G 50    

Psychotria nervosa Wild Coffee 1G, 3G 50    
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Zanthoxylum fagara Wild lime 3G, 7G 12    

Myrcianthes fragrans Simpson’s 
stopper 3G, 7G 12    

Scientific Name Common 
Name Size Number of 

Plants 
Alternate 
Size Bid 

Unit 
Price 

($) 

Total Installed 
Price 

($) 
Sophora tomentosa Necklace pod 3G, 7G 12    

Eugenia foetida Spanish 
stopper 3G, 7G 12    

Chrysobalanus icaco Cocoplum 3G, 7G 12    

Erythrina herbacea Cherokee 
bean 3G, 7G 12    

Ardisia escallonoides Marlberry 7G 12    

Citharexylum spinosum Fiddlewood 7G 12    

Myrsine cubana Myrcine 7G 12    

Quercus virginiana Live oak 7G 75    

Bursera simaruba Gumbo limbo 7G 70    

Sideroxylon foetidissimum False mastic 7G 50    

Chrysophyllum oliviforme Satinleaf 7G 20    

Quadrella jamaicensis Jamiaca 
caper 7G 20    

Existing Hammock Planting (5% of 10.3 Acres of Hammock) 

Scientific Name 
Common 
Name Size Number of 

Plants 
Alternate 
Size Bid 

Unit 
Price 

($) 

Total Installed 
Price 

($) 
Serenoa repens Saw palmetto 1G, 3G 15    

Callicarpa americana Beautyberry 3G 25    

Psychotria nervosa Wild Coffee 1G, 3G 25    

Myrcianthes fragrans Simpson’s 
stopper 3G, 7G 12    

Eugenia axilaris White 
stopper 3G, 7G 12    

Eugenia foetida Spanish 
stopper 3G, 7G 12    

Chrysobalanus icaco Cocoplum 3G, 7G 15    

Erythrina herbacea Cherokee 
bean 3G, 7G 15    
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Ardisia escallonoides Marlberry 7G 15    

Citharexylum spinosum Fiddlewood 7G 12    

Scientific Name Common 
Name Size Number of 

Plants 
Alternate 
Size Bid 

Unit 
Price 

($) 

Total Installed 
Price 

($) 
Myrsine cubana Myrcine 7G 12    

Quercus virginiana Live oak 7G 6    

Bursera simaruba Gumbo limbo 7G 12    

Sideroxylon foetidissimum False mastic 7G 3    

Chrysophyllum oliviforme Satinleaf 7G 2    

Total Number of Plants to Be Installed 37,389    
 Additional Bid Items Quantity Total Cost 
 Mobilization LS $ 
 Miscellaneous Materials LS $ 
 180-Days Maintenance LS $ 

 Total Bid Price $ 
     

• For groundcover and shrub species, it is requested that the largest size available (on the bid form) be 
included in the bid 

 

Total Bid Price in Words 

 
Project completion time after receipt of “Notice to Proceed” or PO:  __________________DAYS 
 
 

Will your company extend these prices to other governmental agencies 
within the State of Florida? Yes   No  

 



Bid Form - A2 

The undersigned hereby certifies that they have read and understand the contents of this solicitation 
and agree to furnish at the prices shown any or all of the items above, subject to all instructions, 
conditions, specifications, and attachments hereto. Failure to have read all the provisions of this 
solicitation shall not be cause to alter any resulting contract or request additional compensation. 
 
Company Name:             
 
Company Address:              
 
City, State          Zip Code     
 
Telephone:        Fax:        
 
E-mail:               
 
Business Tax Receipt Number:      FEIN Number:     
 
Authorized Signature:         Date:      
 
Name:           Title:       
  (Type / Printed) 
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